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National Highways Authority of India

(Ministry of Road Transport & Highways,Government of India)
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Project Implementation Unit, Meerut
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A-1Vaishno Dham, Near Gayatri Heights, Kankerkhera, NH-58, Meerut-250001
2ol / Telephone: 0121-2631228 3-3d/e-mail meerut@nhai.org

NHAI/PIU-MRT/66012/2022/D- 2-5 & 2 o

To,

The APCCF & Nodal
Forest Conservator, 17 Rana Pratap Marg,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh — 226 001.

Date: 01.11.2022

Subject: Construction of 4-laning of Kotdwar bypass of NH-119 connecting Najibabad-
: Kotdwar to Kotdwar-Pauri road in the State of Uttar Pradesh and Uttrakhand
under Bharatmala Pariyojana Lot-4/Pakage-2 from Ch. 0+000 to Km. 5+900 under
forest division Najibabad and Lansdowne Submission of compliances of
observations/clarification/information raised by Nodal Officer, Lucknow-Reg.

Reference:- Forest Proposal No. FP/UP/ROAD/157011/2022-EDS raised on 30.09.2022.

Sir,

vide which some observations/clarification/inform

Please refer to above mentioned EDS raised on 30.09.2022 on the above subject matter

ation has been sought from User Agency.

In view of above, the compliance of observations/clarification/information are as below:-

J Observation

Compliance

From the KML file uploaded by you, it appears that the

" Proposed site is passing through reserved forest land.

Therefore, you should get a joint site inspection done
with the concerned Divisional Director, which will ensure
that the proposed site is not in reserved forest land.
Upload the joint site inspection report with sign?ture and
seal in the additional information details of part-1 online.

KML file for proposed alignment
has been corrected. Site visit
report with DFO, Najibabad
Uploaded.

Upload SOI toposheet, geo reference map and area
calculation according to corrected KML file.

Uploaded

Upload Musk disposal plan prescribed profarma by
MoEF&CC.

Uploaded

Submitted for further processing of the forest case.

Copy to:

Divisional Forest Officer, Naji

ad - for information and necessary action.
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(Santosh Kumar Bajpai)
Project Director




